Republic of the Philippines
CITY GOVERNMENT OF NAVOTAS
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

1052 Mariano Naval Street, Sipoc, Navotas City 1485 A OT s
.5

April 23, 2024

Wt g P oy B Fong wpaneey

Ms. MARIA IRISH ALONA CUBILLAN

P10, Navotas City

* 0IC-CTO, Navotas City *

Dr. JOEL M. CHAVEZ
NPC President

Dr. ERIC C. DAVID

Acting City Health Officer

Dear Sir / Madam,

Respectfully forwarded herewith are copies of Invitation to Bid for the additional procurement proceeding of the City
Government of Navotas, to wit;

1. CONSTRUCTION OF VARIOUS INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS FOR THE CITY OF NAVOTAS UNDER 20% CDF:
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LOT 1 - UPGRADING OF ALLEY WITH IMPROVEMENT OF DRAINAGE CANAL AT INT JB SANTOS
ST, AND INT. M. FERNARDO ST. BRGY. TANGOS SOUTH, NAVOTAS CiTY / ABC PHP

3,073,544.15
LOT 2 - IMPROVEMENT OF PATHWAY AT INT. F ABLOLA ST. BRGY. TANGOS NORTH, NAVOTAS

CITY / ABC PHP 786,663.99
LOT 3 — UPGRADING OF ALLEY WITH IMPROVEMENT OF DRAINAGE CANAL AT ALLEY BESIDE

MILHUILLIER, M. NAVAL ST., BRGY. NAVOTAS EAST, NAVOTAS CITY / ABC PHP 783,721.45

2. CONSTRUCTION OF VARIOUS INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS FOR THE CITY OF NAVOTAS UNDER CALAMITY

FUND:
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LOT 1 — UPGRADING OF ALLEY WITH IMPROVEMENT OF DRAINAGE CANAL AT INT R.
DOMINGO ST., (PEPE & AGUPAN), BRGY. TANGOS NORTH, NAVOTAS CITY / ABC PHP

3,877,139.58
LOT 2 — IMPROVEMENT OF PATHWAY AT SIPAC RIVERWALL BRGY. SIPAC ALMACEN, NAVOTAS

CITY / ABC PHP 965,650.33
LOT 3 — UPGRADING OF ALLEY WITH IMPROVEMENT OF DRAINAGE CANAL AT BLK. 398 LOT 18

PHASE 2 AREA 4 BRGY. NBBS DAGAT-DAGATAN, NAVOTAS CITY / ABC PHP 2,546,830.090

Post-Qualification Conference  April 26, 2024

Relative thereto, pursuant to the Revised IRR of Republic Act 9184, we would like to request your respective offices to post
the same in the Official Website (MIS) and designated bulletin boards on conspicuous places within the City Government (P10) for
public information continuously for seven calendar days from receipt of this endorsement in aid of transparency and accountability.

We would like to further request your offices to provide us a Certificate of Posting after the lapse of the posting period. The
said certificate shall be use by the Committee in issuing a consolidated Certificate of Posting for the said procurement.

Your immediate preferential consideration of this request will be highly appreciated.

Thank you very much.

Respectfully yours,

/ \WM-WL‘
Atty. JOEL JOSELITO DG. PARONG
BAC Chairperson
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https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

